Nicole Romero

From: Anita Arile

Sent: Wednesday, January 27, 2021 442 PM

To: Nicole Romero

Subject: RE: GBBC Virtual Board Meeting Feb. 01, 2021 at 9:00AM

¥, January 27, 2021 - 0440 PM
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Department of Public
Department of Publl
DPHSS - Board of Social Wo;h - Virtual Meeting 01-07-2021
DPHSS - Board of Medicat Examiners ‘ Reconvene Vircual Meeting 01-13.2021
DPHSS - Board of Examiners for D;ndsay - Virtual Meeting 01-20-2021
DPHSS - Board of Examiners for Pt;armacy - Virtual Meeting 01-21-2021

DPHSS - Board of Nurse Examiner - Virtual Meeting 01-21-2021

CPHSS - Board of Examiners for Optometry - Yirtual Meeting 12-26-2020 *UPDATED 01-22-2020*%

DPHSS - Board of Barbering & Cosmetology - Virtual Meeting 02-01-2021 *UPDATED 01-27-2020* \/

DPHSS - Board of Allled Health Examiners - Yirtual Meeting 02-05-2021 *UPDATED 01-25-2020*

_Department of Public Works

Publlc Notices

From: Nicole Romero
Sent: Wednesday, January 27, 2021 1:.05 PM
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Tuesday, February 2, 2021

3:00 PM - Commission on Decolonization

The Commission on Decolonization will convene its regular monthly meeting on
Tuesday, February 2, 2021 at 3:00pm via Zoom at
https://uso2web.zoom.us/j/82667641735?
pwd=aDFxMoMybjFHbWhTNkhOamttdFFvUTog
(https://uso2web.zoom.us/j/82667641735?
pwd=aDFxMoMybjFHbWhTNkhOamttdFFvUTog) (Meeting ID: 826 6764 1735
Passcode: 316481)

For more information, please send inquiries to guamcod @guam.gov.

Monday, February 1, 2021

9:00 AM - Guam Board of Barbering and Cosmetology

Guam Board of Barbering and Cosmetology
Regular Virtual Board Meeting
Monday, February 01, 2021 at g:00 am

https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/433060461
(https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/433060461)

Use your microphone and speakers (VoIP) - a headset is recommended. Or, call in using
your telephone,

Dial +1 (646) 749-3122

Access Code: 433-060-461

Audio PIN: Shown after joining the meeting
Meeting ID: 433060461

For more information, please contact the Board office at 735-7408 or 735-7413 from
8:00 am 10 4:00 pm

Friday, January 29, 2021

9:00 AM - Guam Housing Corporation Board of Directors
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